
From:
To: calum.jaspan@nine.com.au
Subject: Re: Meta / Canada / Bargaining Code #off [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 9 July 2023 8:07:25 PM

OFFICIAL
 
Hi Callum,
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
 
Please see below response from a government spokesperson.
 
The Government received the News Media Bargaining Code Review in December and is
considering its response. We continue to monitor developments overseas and will consider
potential impacts for Australia.
 
Kind Regards.
 

 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 6:15:08 PM
To: calum.jaspan@nine.com.au <calum.jaspan@nine.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: Meta / Canada / Bargaining Code #off
 
Sorry Callum! This one totally got lost in my inbox Friday! TO followed up.
 
Will get back to you  asap
 

 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:40:18 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Treasurer Media <TreasurerMedia@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Fwd: Meta / Canada / Bargaining Code
 
Hi 
 
Think this is one for you? Would you mind please giving Calum a call?
 
Thanks
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: Calum Jaspan <calum.jaspan@nine.com.au>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 1:05 pm
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Fwd: Meta / Canada / Bargaining Code

Hey 

Hope you are well.

Just forwarding this on that I sent to the generic media contact.

Cheers!

Cal

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Calum Jaspan <calum.jaspan@nine.com.au>
Date: Fri, 7 Jul 2023 at 12:34
Subject: Meta / Canada / Bargaining Code
To: <media@treasury.gov.au>

Hope you have had a great week.

I am writing about the News Media Bargaining Code with what is playing out in Canada right now
for my Monday media section.

I wanted to get a steer from the Treasury on how the government will be treating the next round
of negotiations, should parties become more aggressive in their approach as we're seeing
overseas, and with all indications suggesting Meta will likely play hard ball this time.

How prominent a role is the government looking to take in the next stages? Considering the
Canadian government's moves in the past few days. 

Does the government also plan to be more aggressive in potentially designating platforms,
should they not find agreements with publishers? And potentially a push for greater
transparency in whatever the deals struck contain?

Thanks a lot.

Calum
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Thank you, and a question if I may [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 9:06:56 AM

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
Nice to meet you too. I’m of course keen to hear your thoughts on the NMBC, so please get in
touch any time.
 

OFFICIAL
From: @news.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:58 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Re: Thank you, and a question if I may [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

 - thank you very much
 - nice to meet you

 
On Thu, 9 Feb 2023 at 09:32, @treasury.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
No problem – was great to meet Todd and see you.
 

 (copied) is the new Senior Adviser in Minister Jones’ office looking at the
News Media Bargaining Code. He’ll be able to point you in the right direction regarding scams
too.
 
Kind regards,
________
 

Senior Adviser | Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer
P   M  E @treasury.gov.au
 

OFFICIAL
From: @news.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 6:21 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Thank you, and a question if I may
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Dear
 
Thanks for your time last week to meet with Todd Thorpe to discuss digital platforms
and international developments particularly regarding ad tech.
 
I am also hoping you may be able to refer me to the adviser/s in Minister Jones' office
regarding the News Media Bargaining Code and other matters being considered by the
Government regarding digital platforms eg online scams?
 
Again, I appreciate your time and attention to these issues. If ever you need to find me,
my mobile (below) is always good - call or text.
 
Kind regards

Head of Policy and Government Affairs
2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 
M +
E  @news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling. 
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any
of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you
have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

 

 
--
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Head of Policy and Government Affairs
2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 
M 
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

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of
the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From:
To: Victoria Buchan
Cc: Rachel Launders
Subject: RE: thanks for your time [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 11:28:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL
 
Hi Victoria,
 
Thank you for coming in, it was really good to meet. I’m sure we’ll talk further about the Code
and the other issues we canvassed. Do reach out if you think there are developments we ought
to know about.
 
Cheers,

 
 

 – Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services
P +61 2   M +  E @treasury.gov.au
M1.27, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
 

OFFICIAL
From: Victoria Buchan <vbuchan@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 4:58 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Rachel Launders <rlaunders@nine.com.au>
Subject: thanks for your time
 
Hi 
just a quick note to thank you and the Minister for making the time to see us today.  I have
copied my colleague Rachel Launders on this note so you have both of our details on hand if
there is anything we can do to help shed more light on the issues we have around the Media
Bargaining Code and other matters.
take care
 
Victoria Buchan 
Director Of Communications 

 
T   M   
A 1 Denison St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
E vbuchan@nine.com.au 

   

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22s 22

s 22

s 22

s 47F s 47F

HYE
Text Box
FOI 3450 Document 3



The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright.
No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-
mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine
Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.



From: Nick Bonyhady
To:
Subject: AI Yarn
Date: Sunday, 14 May 2023 1:06:01 PM

Hi 

As discussed, I'm doing a yarn on calls from the media industry for AI companies to pay
compensation for using media content to train their hugely valuable systems that are now
starting to power search engines (and are likely to do a heap of other things besides).

This is what Robert Thompson of News Corp said this week:

"...There has been much discussion, some of it enlightened, some not so, about the
potential impact of generative AI and there is no doubt that it will profoundly affect the
media business - candidly, generative AI may pose a challenge to our intellectual property
and to the future of journalism. As those who have experimented with ChatGPT will be
aware, the answers are only as insightful and factual as the source material and are more
retrospective than contemporary.

 

Given those precepts, we see three areas in which our content will be used by generative
AI creators, whose products will be enhanced by our IP, for which we should be
compensated: Firstly, our content will inevitably be used, as has already exploited, to train
AI engines; secondly, specific examples of our content will be surfaced in response to
users’ AI queries; and, thirdly and crucially, our content will certainly be aggregated and
synthesized, and those answers monetized by other parties - we expect our fair share of
that monetization. Generative AI cannot be degenerative AI.

And this is Nine boss Mike Sneesy, also this week:

There is a risk obviously, that our content could be exploited by AI platforms to generate
value. That really isn't greatly different to the challenge that we have today with Google
and Facebook and other social media platforms that already are generating value from our
content. And for which the news media bargaining code that the government put in place
was an important baseline for us to negotiate commercial arrangements and effectively
protect our IP. So on that front, I think it's very important that we continue to work closely
with the government around expanding that view of news media bargaining into a broader
content, not just text and images, but also audio, video, and any form of IP that we create.
And again, I think the government has demonstrated that they understand how much this
[AI and social media IP theft] can damage local media and as said as I said before, the fact
that our business is built around creating unique, differentiated, but also expensive content
in this marketplace. 

Is the government examining extending the news media bargaining code to AI companies?
Is it considering extending it to non-news content?
Either way, why?
On a principled level, should AI companies be able to harvest data from Australian firms
without permission or payment? 
Any other comment?

Thanks,
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From: Caitlin Whitington
To: Victoria Buchan
Cc:
Subject: Re: Midwinter Ball - Stephen Jones [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 12:24:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi  

Hope you're well. Just wanted to follow up on this?

Thank you

Caitie

Caitlin Whitington 
Publicity Assistant 
Nine

 

T:   M    
A 1 Denison St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
E  caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au

   

On Wed, 7 Jun 2023 at 15:07, Victoria Buchan <vbuchan@nine.com.au> wrote:
Hi we would like to the discuss the Media Bargaining Code with the Minister.
We him a little over a year ago on this matter and we would welcome the
opportunity to update him on developments in this space 
Regards
Victoria Buchan 

On Wed, 7 Jun 2023 at 3:00 pm, 
@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi Caitlin,

 

Thanks for following up and apologies for the delay in getting back you!

 

 

In regards to a meeting with Rachel and Victoria, I’ll look at setting that up, do you
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have any further details about the topics for discussion?

 

Kind Regards,

 

 – Media Adviser

Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P: 

 

OFFICIAL

From: Caitlin Whitington <caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:50 AM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Victoria Buchan <vbuchan@nine.com.au>
Subject: Midwinter Ball - Stephen Jones

 

Hi 

 

 

 

Victoria and Rachel Launders are also interested in setting up a meeting with Stephen
on the morning of the 21st.

 

Please let me know if this is possible.

 

Thanks so much!

 

 

Caitie
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From: Zoe Samios
To:
Subject: Fwd: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 2 February 2023 11:24:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hey  

I hope you’ve been well. Just following up on this - hopefully you can help! 

Zoe

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @mo.communications.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2023 at 11:16
Subject: RE: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
To: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au>

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hey Zoe,

 

Sincere apologies for the delay. It’s being handled by the assistant treasurer’s office.
Contact details for his press sec are:  |

@treasury.gov.au

 

Cheers,

 

 | Senior Press Secretary

Office of the Hon Michelle Rowland MP

Minister for Communications

Federal Member for Greenway

Suite M1.41 Parliament House, Canberra

P:  M: + 

E: @MO.communications.gov.au
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UNOFFICIAL

 

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 1:04 PM
To: @MO.communications.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 

 

Hey 

 

Hope you’re having a good week! Do you have any visibility on this?

 

Cheers 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Date: Wed, 1 Feb 2023 at 11:51
Subject: RE: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
To: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au>
Cc: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>

 

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hi Zoe,

 

Apologies for the delay.
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The publishing of submissions for the report is a matter for government.

 

Thanks,

 

Media Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

 

www.treasury.gov.au

 

Follow us Twitter  LinkedIn  Facebook

UNOFFICIAL

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 5:26 PM
To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: Re: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 

Good afternoon,

 

I hope you are well. I noticed these submissions were never published and was wondering
if there were plans to do so at any point?

 

Cheers,

 

On Fri, 2 Dec 2022 at 14:25, Media <media@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hi Zoe

 

s 22



Please see our response below.

 

Review submissions will be released in the coming weeks, after standard
processes (such as resolving any confidentiality issues) have been undertaken.

 

Kind regards,

 

Media Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

 

www.treasury.gov.au

 

Follow us Twitter  LinkedIn  Facebook

 

 

UNOFFICIAL

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:44 PM
To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: Re: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 

Thanks  

 

I am writing something for Monday on the review but no drama if you can't get back to
me until early next week.

 

Thank you,

 

Zoe
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On Fri, 2 Dec 2022 at 13:41, Media <media@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hi Zoe

 

We are looking into this one for you, can you please let me know your deadline?

 

Kind regards,

 

 

 — Assistant Director, CBR

Media, Communications branch

 

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders
both past and present.

 

UNOFFICIAL

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:25 PM
To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: Re: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 

Good afternoon,

 

I am wondering whether Treasury has plans to make the submissions public?

 

Cheers,

 

s 22



On Fri, 28 Oct 2022 at 16:10, Media <media@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hi Zoe

 

I can’t guarantee a response today. We will do what we can.

 

Kind regards,

 

Media Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

 

www.treasury.gov.au

 

Follow us Twitter  LinkedIn  Facebook

 

 

UNOFFICIAL

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 4:01 PM
To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: Re: News Media Bargaining Code Review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 

Hi 

 

Is there any way you are able to get a response today? My pages run on Monday in
print and I have the day off. If that's not possible, I understand. I plan to write that
Treasury has not finished the paper and it could be delayed into the new year. 

 

Thanks,
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Zoe

 

On Fri, 28 Oct 2022 at 15:56, Media <media@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

 

Hi Zoe

 

Thanks for reaching out, we are happy to look into this for you.

 

Given there’s only one business hour left in the day, could we please have an
extension until Monday? That would be appreciated.

 

Kind regards,

 

Media Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

 

www.treasury.gov.au

 

Follow us Twitter  LinkedIn  Facebook

 

 

UNOFFICIAL

From: Zoe Samios <zoe.samios@nine.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 3:53 PM
To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: News Media Bargaining Code Review

 

s 22



Good afternoon,

 

I write media for The Sydney Morning Herald and The Age and am working on a
few things related to Meta and Google. I am wondering if the Treasury has
finished its report on the news media bargaining code as I was told from a few
different parties it had still not been given to the Assistant Treasurer's office. If it
is incomplete, can I ask if it will be finished before the end of the year?

 

My deadline is 12pm Sunday. 

 

Cheers,

 

Zoe

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written
consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or
telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this
e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message or attached files.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure
or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.

 

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files.
Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or
attached files.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail
is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner.
If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine
Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached
files.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have
received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure,



therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received
this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the
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

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274
7111 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and
delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or
attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of
this message or attached files.



From: @news.com.au on behalf of Miller, Office of Michael
To:
Cc: @news.com.au
Subject: Re: Request for meeting, 7th March 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 10:20:33 AM

Hi 

Would 2.15pm or 5.15pm on Thursday afternoon work for the Minister?

Kind regards,

Executive Assistant
Office of the Executive Chairman
2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
M:  

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

On Tue, 18 Apr 2023 at 10:16, @treasury.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi 

 

Thanks for getting back to me.

 

Unfortunately Friday is the one day that’s fully booked.

 

Is there any chance of a time on Monday or Thursday afternoon?

 

Thanks again,

 

 

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP

Assistant Treasurer | Minister for Financial Services | Member for Whitlam
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On Mon, 17 Apr 2023 at 12:38, @treasury.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi ,

 

My sincere apologies for the delay in getting back to you on this.

 

Would Mr Miller have any availability next week for a meeting?

 

I’m expecting the Minister to be in his electorate for most of next week so a virtual meeting
would be easiest.

 

Many thanks,

 

 

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP

Assistant Treasurer | Minister for Financial Services | Member for Whitlam

M 

 

I acknowledge the Dhawaral and Ngunnawal people, the First Peoples of Illawarra, Southern Highlands and Canberra where I live
and work. I respect and acknowledge their Elders, past and present.

 

OFFICIAL

 

 

From: @news.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 1:43 PM
To: Jones Invitations <JonesInvitations@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Assistant Treasurer
<AssistantTreasurer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
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Cc: Office of Michael Miller <office.michaelmiller@news.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: Request for meeting, 7th March 2023

 

Dear Minister and Diary Manager,

 

Further to my call just now, I would like to follow-up this meeting request.

 

Mr Miller would appreciate being able to meet during this non-sitting period.

 

As outlined previously, the matter of the news media bargaining code is the subject
of the meeting, with both the Government review of the Code (and submissions) and
forward looking renewals particularly topical.

 

Also noteworthy, other developments in the space (but not specific to the news
media bargaining code) include the use of journalism in generative AI (training,
surfacing and synthesising). 

 

, Mr Miller's EA, is copied on this email for ease of arranging a mutually
suitable time.

 

Kind regards

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @news.com.au>
Date: Wed, 1 Mar 2023 at 16:29
Subject: Re: Request for meeting, 7th March 2023
To: <jonesinvitations@treasury.gov.au>, 
< @news.com.au>

 

Dear Minister and Diary manager,

 

Following up this request, if I may.

 

As March 8 is likely not possible, Mr Miller would appreciate meeting Minister Jones
in Sydney during the next (longer) non-sitting period from April 3. Noting just
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yesterday The Treasury released submissions made to the review of the News
Media Bargaining Code.

 

As we will be looking at different dates/times, I have added , Mr
Miller's executive assistant, to this email.

 

Kind regards

 

On Tue, 7 Feb 2023 at 15:01, Schubert, 
@news.com.au> wrote:

Dear Minister,

 

My apologies, the day/date we are requesting has changed to Wednesday 8th
March.

 

Kind regards

 

On Mon, 6 Feb 2023 at 13:23, Schubert, 
@news.com.au> wrote:

Dear Minister,

 

Michael Miller, executive chairman News Corp Australasia, Michael will be in
Canberra on Tuesday 7th March and would like to request a meeting with you to
discuss media policy matters including international developments regarding
payment for news media content.

 

Michael is available to meet between 9:30 and 4pm at Parliament House
(excluding QT of course).

 

I look forward to hearing from your office.

 

Kind regards
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Head of Policy and Government Affairs

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 
GPO Box 4245 Sydney NSW 2001 
T +  M +  
E @news.com.au W http://NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling. 
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

 

--

Head of Policy and Government Affairs

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 

M 

E  @news.com.au W http://NewsCorpAustralia.com

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
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling. 
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
for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the
message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company
must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made
that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message
to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not
to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to
the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.



From:
To:
Subject: Re: Request for meeting, Th 28 Sept [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 11 September 2023 5:37:31 PM

Hi ,

Beginning of a sitting week, so just putting this at the top of your inbox.

cheers

On Thu, 7 Sept 2023 at 10:04, @news.com.au>
wrote:

We are available 9 - 9:45am, and 11:30am - 12:30pm. Could either of those times work?

We also understand along with NMBC, the responsibilities for what is known as digital platform
regulation (the Government's response to ACCC recommendations, including regarding ad tech) are
now with the Assistant Treasurer & Minister for Communications.  Could we add that to the discussion
please?

On Wed, 6 Sept 2023 at 18:20, @treasury.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi

 

That sounds good. 28 September would work for me. What times will you be around?

 

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
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 12:45 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
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Subject: Re: Request for meeting, Th 28 Sept

 

I forgot to add that we can also talk about digital platform regulation - including ad
tech.

 

On Mon, 4 Sept 2023 at 12:40, Schubert, 
@news.com.au> wrote:

Hi

 

Campbell and I will be in Canberra on 28th Sept, and hoping we could catch-up
to continue our discussion about generative AI and the like.

 

I realise it's a sitting week, so let's see what's available re: times when you get to
breathe at the end of this week or fortnight!

 

cheers

Head of Policy and Government Affairs

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 
GPO Box 4245 Sydney NSW 2001 
T +  M +61  
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
T +61  M +61  
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
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
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

Policy and Government Affairs
2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
M +61
E @news.com.au

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
Subject: Re: Wednesday morning meeting with Stephen Jones [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 11:01:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Amazing, thank you!

Caitlin Whitington 
Publicity Assistant 
Nine

 

T:   M    
A 1 Denison St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
E  caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au

   

On Tue, 20 Jun 2023 at 10:59, Lyons, @treasury.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi Caitlin,

 

M1.27 (it’s ministerial wing level 1).

 

Thanks.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 10:31 AM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Re: Wednesday morning meeting with Stephen Jones [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

Hiya!

 

Just checking on the location details for this meeting? 

 

Thanks so much again for your help setting this up.

 

 

Caitie

Caitlin Whitington 
Publicity Assistant 

 
T:   M    

A 1 Denison St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
E  caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au

   

 

 

On Mon, 19 Jun 2023 at 08:23, @treasury.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi Caitlin,

 

Latest we could do is 11.30-12pm, if this works let me know and I’ll book it in.

 

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
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 12:28 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Re: Wednesday morning meeting with Stephen Jones [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

Thanks so much for that!

 

Vic and Rachel will be driving down from Sydney that morning so if Stephen is
available a little later that would be great - but if not, 10:30am can work (:

 

 

Caitie

Caitlin Whitington 
Publicity Assistant 

 
T:   M    

A 1 Denison St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
E  caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au

   

 

 

On Fri, 16 Jun 2023 at 12:14, @treasury.gov.au>
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wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

 

Hi Caitlin,

 

Yes happy to set up a meeting. Does 10.30am work?

 

Kind regards

 

 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Caitlin Whitington <caitlin.whitington@nine.com.au>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:22:31 AM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Wednesday morning meeting with Stephen Jones

 

Hi 

 

Just following up again about Stephen's availability on Wednesday morning for a
meeting with Victoria Buchan and Rachel Launders regarding the Media Bargaining
Code?

 

Thanks so much

 

 

Caitie

Caitlin Whitington 
Publicity Assistant 

s 22

s 22

s 22






